



RAMI SINJAB

Graphic Designer



PROFILE

As an organized and highly active individual, I love the challenge of working within a dynamic and fast paced working environment, the knowledge gained from my experience in Graphic and Web Design in the many industries has shaped my ability to adapt quickly, think creatively, and work efficiently as a part of a team or on my own; Outside of work I enjoy dancing Dabkeh, Lifting Weights, and Cooking.



CONTACT

Dubai Sports City, Dubai, UAE
Address

+971 555 833 598
Phone Number

R.sinjab@icloud.com
Email

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rsinjab/>
LinkedIn



SKILLS

Adobe
Indesign



AutoDesk
AutoCad



Adobe
Illustrator



Microsoft
Office



Adobe
Photoshop



Rhino
Ceros



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Head of Graphic Design | 15 SECONDS DIGITAL SOLUTIONS
MAY 2016 - Dec 2017

- Meeting clients or account managers to discuss the business objectives and requirements of the job;
- Estimating the time required to complete the work and providing quotes for clients;
- Developing design briefs that suit the client's purpose;
- Thinking creatively to produce new ideas and concepts and developing interactive design;
- Using innovation to redefine a design brief within the constraints of cost and time;
- Presenting finalized ideas and concepts to clients or account managers;
- Working with a range of media, including computer-aided design (CAD) and keeping up to date with emerging technologies;
- proofreading to produce accurate and high-quality work;
- demonstrating illustrative skills with rough sketches and working on layouts ready for print
- commissioning illustrators and photographers
- working as part of a team with printers, copywriters, photographers, stylists, illustrators, other designers, account executives, web developers and marketing specialists

Junior Graphic Designer | 15 SECONDS DIGITAL SOLUTIONS
MAR 2014 - APR 2016

- Thinking creatively to produce new ideas and concepts and developing interactive design;
- Working with a range of media, including computer-aided design (CAD) and keeping up to date with emerging technologies;
- demonstrating illustrative skills with rough sketches and working on layouts ready for print
- commissioning illustrators and photographers

Designer | CK ARCHITECTURE & INTERIORS
FEB 2012 - FEB 2014



EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND 2016-2017
Computer science, Certificate.

ARAB INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY 2007 - 2016
Architecture, B.Archs.

AL-WATANIAH SYRIAN SCHOOL 2003-2007
High School.



CERTIFICATES

- o CompTIA Security+ (SY0-401) Compliance and Operational Security
- o CompTIA Security+ (SY0-401) Network Security
- o Hardware for CompTIA A+ (220-901)
- o Graphic Design & Illustration Using Adobe Illustrator
- o Autodesk certified user: AutoCAD